

---

---

# DEVON R. NEWHOUSE

---

---

9718 Gilded Cider Blvd, Verona, Wisconsin 53593 ♦ 515-528-6992 ♦ devonRnewhouse@gmail.com

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

RN with roughly 5 years of experience in the inpatient setting. Specializing in medical-surgical and neurocritical care. Committed to providing high-quality patient care and improving patient outcomes. Enthusiastic about infection prevention, patient safety, and increasing access to underserved populations. Compassionate clinical instructor dedicated to educating future nurses and new graduates.

---

## WORK HISTORY

---

### Registered Nurse, 06/2020 – Current

#### UW Health, neurocritical care – Madison, Wisconsin

- Provide high-quality care according to hospital policies and evidence-based practice.
- Manage 1-2 critical care patients at a time, primarily specializing in neurosurgical critical care.
- Assess patients and communicate changes with physicians or other members of the care team.
- Critically think to proactively provide patient-centered care.
- Lead clinicals for BSN students and educate new nurses

### Registered Nurse, 11/2017 – 06/2020

#### UW Health, surgical unit – Madison, Wisconsin

- Specialized in post-operative surgical care for highly acute gynecology, urology, ear nose and throat, and plastic surgery patients
- Managed 2-4 patients in the general care setting
- Administered medications, completed assessments, and provided necessary interventions to provide high-quality care
- Provided patient and family education about post-op care and chronic management of illnesses
- Lead multiple clinical education periods for nursing students and instructed new nurses

### Registered Nurse, 08/2016 – 11/2017

#### Stoughton Hospital – Stoughton, Wisconsin

- Cared for 5-6 patients per day in a medical-surgical, critical access setting.
- Coordinated care between interdisciplinary care team members.
- Streamlined admissions, discharges, and patient education.

---

## SKILLS

---

- Proficient with Epic software
- Culturally-sensitive care
- Critical care
- Teamwork and dependability
- Organization and planning
- Communication
- Professional leadership
- Time management

---

## CERTIFICATION

---

CCRN: Expected 08/2021

ACLS: 11/2016

BLS: 06/2013

---

## EDUCATION

---

**Master of Science:** AGACNP, Expected in 02/2023

Walden University - Minneapolis, MN

**Bachelor of Science:** Nursing, 10/2018

Southern New Hampshire University - Manchester, NH

**Associates in Nursing,** 08/2016

Kirkwood Community College - Cedar Rapids, IA